


on housing providers where the reason for delay may be caused by Staff’s administra�ve 
backlog resul�ng in un�mely feedback.   

3. Ch. 13, Sec�on B, subpart 12:  An upward adjustment takes effect a minimum of 12 months 
from determina�on that rent increase is permited.  This �me lapse will cause confusion and 
more work for Staff responding to inquiries when the increase is ins�tuted 12 months later.  This 
is also inconsistent with CSFRA and the Pe��on regula�ons which permit an increase at �me of 
determina�on for increase, and is further inconsistent with a downward adjustment which is 
effec�ve in 30 days.  

4. Ch. 13, Sec�on B, subpart 2: The Common Area U�lity Charge Deduc�ons should be based on 
actual property characteris�cs.  What is data suppor�ng the automa�c 10% (regardless of 
whether there are any common u�li�es at all),  plus landscape 5%, pool 5% and laundry 5%?  

 
While we con�nue to object to the RHC’s elimina�on of RUBS  because RUBS is a pure pass through of 
the City’s ever increasing utility charges and is environmentally irresponsible (data presented at prior 
RHC mee�ngs shows water use increases when there is no responsibility to pay for water) 
and  therefore places responsibility for conserva�on on homeowners, we recognize that the RHC and 
Staff have made their decision regardless.  At a minimum, the above comments should be addressed 
and the dra� regula�on revised accordingly.  
 
Thank you. 
Theresa “Tessa” McFarland | General Counsel 
PROMETHEUS REAL ESTATE GROUP, INC. | Est. 1965 | Cer�fied B Corpora�on™ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







The common area deduction allowances are vague and excessive. The regulations call for an 
automatic 10% deduction with additional deductions of 5% for various activities. By 
separating pool, laundry, and landscaping from the base 10%, you are essentially double 
counting common area deductions as that base amount can cover a lot of those activities. 
The base 10% amount has been vaguely described by staff as general maintenance of the 
property. General maintenance often includes landscaping among other things. And keep 
in mind that electricity for non-residential portions of the building is on their own meter.   

The petition process could be simplified to expedite approvals and relieve staff of the 
burden of reviewing hundreds of applications, which will remove them from their other 
important duties. The petition process is redundant in that it asks for data that is already 
present within the rent registry. And it’s excessive in that it is asking for data on every 
single unit that a petition is submitted for even though staff will use a random sampling to 
verify the data. An example of the excessive nature of the process is requiring photos of 
every unit in the petition process to prove the room count is accurate.   

Providing more time to review the process will likely lead to additional areas of 
improvement. This proposed process and draft regulations were only made public three 
business days before it is to be voted on which gives very little time to obtain and provide 
feedback, particularly during the holiday periods. And since all the petitions will be 
reviewed only by a limited number of staff instead of hearing officers, there will be delays 
and challenges raised with the current process. Therefore, CAA is asking that staff conduct 
outreach on the process and consider approval of the petition process later when outreach 
sessions with property owners can be conducted to understand their concerns. 

  

Sincerely,  
 

  
Anil Babbar 
Senior Vice President of Public Affairs 
California Apartment Association 




